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Long Green Pike, 0.3 mile west of Harford Road. Congregation
dates from meetings held 1in private homes and at the
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Friendship Schoolhouse as early as 1829. The first chapel
was built in 1846 and the present structure had its
foundation laid November 21, 1900. Named for Bishop Beverly
Waugh, who conducted the dedication ceremony in 1901. This
is a frame church covered with composition shingling; in
Gothic Victorian style; 4-bays deep, with a central entrance
spire and open belfry. Gable roof; good condition.



